From: greatcontent

Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2015 12:57 PM

To: greatcontent

Subject: Meet The Leader: Interview with Peggy Abkemeier-Alford

NORTH AMERICA
LARGE ENTERPRISE MARKETING Pa yP al

Meet The Leader: Interview with Peggy Abkemeier-Alford
Each month, Great Content will sit down with one of PayPal’s leaders to learn more about them.

This month we interviewed Peggy Abkemeier-Alford, Vice President and CFO, Americas and Retail Services to share her thoughts on PayPal, what she
thinks it takes to be successful, and some fun non-work related questions.

-

How long have you been at PayPal?
I've worked at different eBay Inc. companies. | started out at eBay in 2002, then spent six years working at Rent.com. I've been at PayPal about three
and a half years now. One of the first things | worked on at eBay was the PayPal acquisition in 2002.

What do you love about being at PayPal?

| like the fact that we are not just payment company — we’re technology, payment and retail all in one. It gives us a really interesting mix of talent as
well as an interesting focus where we must think about the consumer, the merchant, and technology. PayPal is one of the few companies where you
get all that in one place. We're working on cutting edge technology and | find it extremely exciting to be here.

What is one thing you think is crucial to success here at PayPal?
I think it’s crucial to have the ability to adapt to change. The most successful people at PayPal are those who...click to read more.

Don’t miss the rest of the interview — Peggy has many more insights you won’t want to miss.
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